

HENDON RESIDENTS FORUM

VENUE: Hendon Town Hall

Wednesday 5th July 2017 – 7.00PM

Chairman: Councillor Sury Khatri BSc Hons) MSc (Lond)

Vice Chairman: Councillor John Hart BA (Hons) MA (Vice-Chairman)

ISSUES TO BE CONSIDERED AT THE FORUM MEETING

Items must be submitted to Governance Service (Hendon Residents Forum Hendon.ResidentsForum@Barnet.gov.uk **by 10.00am on the fifth working day before the meeting** (for example, if a meeting is due to take place on a Thursday evening, questions must be received by 10am on the preceding Thursday).

This page is intentionally left blank